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PATRICK A. GLEASON
CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF APECIAL COUNSEL

HOUSE OF REPRES ENTATIVES

.\ coMMoNWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA

HARRIsBURG

SELECT COMMITTEE ON STATE CONTRACT PRACTICES

September 25, 1974

Mr. Jere A. Young
lndustrial Valley Bank E Trust Company
IVB Bui lding
Phi ladelphia,' Pennsylvania 191 03

Dear Mr. Young:

The Committee has decided that it will require any information you are
abte to suppty concerning loans made to Jack l. Creenblat or to the
Lehigh County Citizens for Shapp/Kline on or about September 3, 1970,
and any transactions between your bank and Creenblat or said Committee
on October 6, '1970 or thereafter.

We would be most appreciative if this information would be in the hands
of the Committee by Tuesday, October 1, 1974 at 11:00 orclock a.m.

Thank you for your kind attention to this request.

Very truly your

Patrick A. Gleason
Cha i rman
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CCINT'INENTAL
BANK

NORRISTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA

MID.CITY OFFICE
1431. Chestnut Street
Philadelphiq Pennsylv ania 1.9 1.02

June 24 , L97 4

Practices

(t

Office of Special Counsel
Select Committee on State Contract
House of Representatives
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Gentlemen:

In accordance with your subpoena of June 18 , L97 4 ,
herewith material relating to the items listed as

In relation to (a), I am encl-osing copies of material pursuant
to this Bank's status as a state depository for the period April,
1973' to April, L974 inclusive. Pursuant to my telephone con-
versation with Mr. Frederick L. Voigt, Special Counsel, this
date r we are in the process of compiling the information for
the period, 1966 to April, L973, and will forward same to your
office as soon as same is compiled.

rn relation to (b ) , I am enclosing herewith a copy of a memorand.um
f rom Theodore K1ing , Jr. , Executive Vice Presid,ent to Arthur B.
Konow, Esquire, Vice President, dated April 30, L974 in which
Mr. Kling sets forth Continental Bank's activities as Loan and.
Transfer Agent for certain Commonwealth of Pennsylvania General
Obligation Bonds. You will note that the only business the
Corporate Trust Department has had with the Commonwealt.h of
Pennsylvania in this area is as set f orth in that memorand.um.

With relation to (c), in response to the request for material
relating to loans made by this institution to political committees,
the following is a brief synopsis of such loans made by this Bank:

Loan to the
Dat'e-Apri 1
as of June

Shapp-Kline Committee,
2, 1974, Due date-June
20, L974 $SS0,000.00

I am enclosing
(a) ,rra (b).

Amount $550 r 000.00
3, 1974, Balance due
plus interest.

I

2. Loan to Shapp for Governor Committee Amount $7S r 000.00,
Date-April 2, L974, Due date-June 3, l-974, Barance due
as of June 20, L974 $7S1000.00 plus interest.
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Both of the above loans are ful1y secured..

We trust the above informra'ron along with the enclosed material
are to your satisfaction. As we discussed in our telephone
conversatj-on of this date, due to a misunderstanding r w€ do not
have the material requested for the period L966 to April, L973.
Said information will be fonvarded as soon as possible.

I{e aPologize for any difficulty which may have arisen as regards
the request for this materidl, but Arthur B. Konow, Esquire,
Vice President, to whom the subpoena was direct€d, has been on
vacation s iorce Monday , June L7 , L97 4 and wi 11 not return unti I
Monday, July L, Lg7 4. Mr. Konow had been compiling the 'irrf ormation
required pending receipt of the subpoenai and in his absence,
I have attempted to comply with the subpoena as fu1ly as possible
under the circumstances.

We thank you for your understanding in this matter, and wish to
assure you that we will comply with any further requests you
may have for further information and will be happy to assist you
wherever possible.

Very truly yours,

Vtialter A. Boquist, Es
Legal Department
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PATRICK A. GLEASON
CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF EPECIAL COUNEEL

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COM MONWEALTH OF PEN N SYLVAN IA

HAR RI S BU RG

SELECT COMMIfiEE ON STATE CONTRACT PRACTICES

Augus t 16 , L97 4

Mr. Jere A. Young
Senior Vice Pres ident , General Corporate
Counse 1 and Secret ary
Industrial Va11ey Bank and Trust Company
IVB Bui lding
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Dear Mr. Young :

The Committee is in receipt of your letter of
August 8, L974.

While enumerating the difficulties which the
Industrial Va11ey Bank might have, in your opinion-, in
complying with requests made in the third paragraph of our
letter to you of July 29, L974, your lqtter of August B does
not in any way respond to the request for information con-

ned in'the second paragraph of our letter of July 29.

Accordingly we would appreciate:

1. The response to our request for the names'
of the respons ible bank officers who have
acted in positions of authority in appfov-
ing the lban, for which you have already
foiwarded background papers under cover
letter dated June 11, 1974.

Information concerning loans made to
Milton Shapp, or any polit"ical committee
operating on his behai-f or with his
authori zatton at any time, faom January
1, 1966 to the present,. '(If , in addition,
you are able and wiIlir-rg to pfovide infor-
mation concerning other candidates who
might have been in receipt of loans
during this same time period from your
bank, w€ would be most appreciative.)
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Mr. Jere A.
Page 2

Augus t 16 ,

Young

L97 4

We
becould

will be grateful if your response to this
in our hands by August 22,1974 at 11:00

Thank you for your kind attention to this

C r iall Y,

I't
hn Micha
ecial Co

e1 Wil1m
S unsel

inqui ry
a.m.

matter.
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Stephen F. Freind
Special Counsel
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Jere A. Young
Senior Vice President and General Corporate Counsel

August 28 , L97 4

John Michael \trillrnann, Esq.
Sp"cial Counsel

Stephen Freind, Esq.
Sp"cial Counsel

Select Cornrnittee on State Contract Practices
House of Representatives Post Office
C apitol
Harri sburg , Penns ylvania L7 L20

Dear Messrs. Wilknann and Freind:

In response to your letter of August 16, please be advised that:

I . The responsible officer s of Industrial VaIIey Bank and Trust
Cornpany who acted in positions of authority in approving the loan
which was described to you in our letter of June 11 were: Williarn C.
Pica, Vice President, and Joseph A. Gallagher, President (as
indicated on the Loan Application we supplied to you with our June 11

letter), after consulting with Richard M. Stover, Senior Vice
President and John J. Fawley, Executive Vice President.

Z. After a reasonable search of our records r we are unable to
discover ar:y loans rnade by Industrial VaIIey Bank and Trust
Cornpany to Milton Shapp at anyiirne frorn January I, L966 to the
present. In addition, we did not discover a:ny loans rnade to any
political cornrnittees in which Mr. Shapp's narne was the first word
in the cornrnitteers title, the only basis on which we are able to
search our records.

We are pleased to be able to continue our cooperation with your
c ornrnitte e ,

Ve truly yours ,

e,
JAY /trnt

lndustrial Valley Bank and Trust Company IVB Building iladelphia Pennsylvania 191O3
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October 1, L97 4

John Michael Willmann, Esq.
House of RePresentatives
Select Committee on State Contract Policies
Harrisburg, PennsYlvania

Dear Mr. Willmann:

fn accordance with the subpoena served on The Fidelity Bank

at 3:10 p. M., September 30, L974, w€ have commenced a search
of our files. There is enclosed. herewith resolutions and
signature authority for the following accounts Shapp for
Governor Committee #00 99 55 6, and Shapp for Governor
Committee, Pennsylvanians for Progress #41 04 32 5.

For the first of the two mentioned accounts Lhere are en-
closed, in addition to the signature authority and resolu-
tion, copies of the statements beginning with 3/4/70 through
L2/3L/7O. For the second account, statements begin with
L2/3L/7O and run through 7/3O/7L, with the exception that
there is no statement for the month of L/7L. We were unable
to locate the film to prod.uce the L/7L statement and have
not yet located, the film to carry each account to clositg,
although we are working on it.

With respect to cancelled checks, w€ d.o not have copies of
any cancelled checks for either of these accounts. They
wiII have to be obtained. from the depositor organization-

With respect to deposit s1ips, ds I mentioned to Mr. Freind,
locating and copying these d.eposit slips is a very time-
consuming process. It would. be he1pful, therefore, if you
would. indicate to us in which d.eposits you are interested
and we will then commence the search.

This material is being delivered by messenger.

S incerelY,

TI-I E

TIDELITY
BAN I(

BROAD Pt W,ALNUT STREETS
PI.{ILADELPITIA PENNA I91OII

TELEpHONE 215 98s-600O

LEGAL D[PARTMENT

FREDERICK C. N. LITTLETON
Secretary
TELEPFION t: (lB5-8 l8(.

.,AMIS R. SI\IIIH
ViCr: [)r r,:,rrlerrt
TELIP}IONE !I85.8188

SIJSAN L. AT.IDtRSOI..I

Assistant Secrelary
TF LFPITONE 985-8922

GRETCHEN MENSCH
A{firmalive Action Officer
TELEPHONE 985-8776

L eL

FREDERICK C. N. LITTLETON

rcNL/kbp
EnC.
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A IIDI'ICON COMPANY
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,fohn Michael Willmann, Esq.
74

P. S.. Since writing this letter our Bookkeeping Department
has produced additional copies of statementsl so
that each account is now complete.

FCNLr/kbp
Enc.


